From: ARB Shore Power Regulation

To: GPettifor@portofh.org

Cc: ARB Shore Power Regulation; Light Densberger, Nicole@ARB; Csondes, Angela@ARB; Christina Birdsey; KJ May;
Michael Morrison; Wartian, Matt J

Subject: RE: Port of Hueneme Port and Terminal Plan

Date: Thursday, February 24, 2022 12:20:47 PM
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Hello Giles,

We have reviewed the Port and Terminal plan for the Port of Hueneme. We would like to
deem the plan complete, but there is one small detail missing from the plan.

If you can please update the plan to include the terminal’s GPS coordinates and submit the
plan back to us we can then approve the plan as complete.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Lizzy Melgoza

California Air Resources Board
Transportation and Toxics Division
Marine Strategies Section

CALIFORNMNIA 1-279-208-7467

AR RESOURCES BOARD .
! ! glizabeth.melgoza@arb.ca.gov

From: Storelli, Nicholas@ARB <Nicholas.Storelli@arb.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 8:46 AM

To: GPettifor@portofh.org

Cc: ARB Shore Power Regulation <shorepower@arb.ca.gov>; Light Densberger, Nicole@ARB
<nicole.lightdensberger@arb.ca.gov>; Csondes, Angela@ARB <acsondes@arb.ca.gov>; Christina
Birdsey <cbirdsey@portofh.org>; KI May <KMay@ portofh.org>; Michael Morrison
<mmorrison@portofh.org>; Wartian, Matt ] <mwartian@burnsmcd.com>

Subject: RE: Port of Hueneme Port and Terminal Plan

Hi Giles,

Thank you for submitting the Port and Terminal Plan for the Port of Hueneme. We confirm safe
receipt of the attached Plan. CARB staff will review the Plan for completeness and will reach out to
you in a separate email if we identify any areas that need additional information. If you have not
heard from us after 90 calendar days from today, then you can consider the Plan complete.

Best,

Nick Storelli
_ Air Resources Engineer

| Marine Strategies Section
CALIFORNIA Transportation and Toxics Division

AR RESOURCES BOARD EMAIL: Nicholas.Storelli@arb.ca.gov
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From: Giles Pettifor <GPettifor@portofh.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 1:34 PM

To: Csondes, Angela@ARB <acsondes@arb.ca.gov>

Cc: Soriano, Bonnie@ARB <Bonnie.Soriano@arb.ca.gov>; Light Densberger, Nicole@ARB
<nicole.lightdensberger@arb.ca.gov>; Christina Birdsey <cbirdsey@portofh.org>; KI May
<KMay@portofh.org>; Michael Morrison <mmorrison@portofh.org>; Wartian, Matt J
<mwartian@burnsmcd.com>

Subject: Port of Hueneme Port and Terminal Plan

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Angela et al.,

Please find attached the Port and Terminal Plan for the Port of Hueneme as required by the Control
Measure for Ocean-Going Vessels At Berth. We look forward to continuing to coordinate with CARB
on our plans to successfully implement this regulation. Thank you very much,

Giles

Giles Pettifor
Environmental Manager
The Port of Hueneme
333 Ponoma Street

Port Hueneme, CA 93041
805-488-3677
805-814-4039 Mobile
gpettifor@portofh.org

www.portofh.org

The Port

We Make Cargo Move

The information contained in the e-mail, including any accompanying documents or attachments, is from the
Oxnard Harbor District and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, and is
privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
dissemination, distribution, copying or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you
received this message in error, please notify us.
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